

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

<u>CODE SECTION</u>	<u>FEE</u>	<u>AMOUNT</u>
Title 2 - Administration		
2.52.030	Petition for annexation	\$15,000 4,000.00
2.62.150	Fees—Public Information Act requests	
2.62.150.A	Copy made by standard printer, or photocopier, or scanner	\$0.25/page
	Department of Planning and Zoning - verification, or similar letter per property address	\$35.00/verification/letter
	Annapolis Police Department - 911 and/or radio recording, search/review/preparation fee (first two hours free for inspection only, not copies)	\$44.00/hour
	Annapolis Police Department - 911 and/or radio recording (includes CAD notes and CD)	\$44.00/hr, in 15 minute increments, 15 minute minimum
	Annapolis Police Department - video or Annapolis Police Department body-worn camera footage, search/review/preparation fee (first two hours free)	\$75.00/hour
	Annapolis Police Department - video, including CCTV video and body-worn camera footage	Quote upon request; maximum of \$13.00 per minute of video requested
	Annapolis Police Department - incident report current	\$5.00/report
	Annapolis Police Department - incident report archived	\$25.00/report
	Annapolis Police Department - FBI/livescan	\$20.00 plus \$12.00/record
	Annapolis Police Department - FBI and State/livescan	\$20.00 plus \$30.00/record
	Annapolis Police Department - State/livescan	\$20.00 plus \$18.00/record
	Annapolis Police Department - fingerprinting ink card	\$20.00/card
	Annapolis Police Department - photographs	\$15.00/CD
	All other types of records, including any costs related to redaction	Actual cost of copying
2.62.150.B	Certified record as a true copy	\$1.00/page
2.62.150.G	Records other than 911/radio recordings and video, search/review/preparation fee (first two hours free for inspection only, not copies)	\$30.00/hour
Title 4 - Elections		
4.20.050	Filing for nomination to public office:	
	Mayor	\$120.00
	Alderman	\$60.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	Central committee	\$50.00
Title 6 - Revenue & Finance		
6.04.140	Lien certificate	\$50.00
6.04.210	Non-covered emergency medical services	\$500.00
6.04.270	Returned Check Fee	\$35.00
6.04.280	Convenience fee for payment by phone or online by use of a debit or credit card	\$3.00
6.28.020	Covered emergency medical services:	
	BLS transport treatment base rate	\$700.00
	ALS transport treatment base rate	\$700.00
	ALS II transport treatment base rate	\$750.00
	Transport mileage	\$10.00/mile
	BLS treatment in place	\$700.00
	ALS treatment in place	\$700.00
Title 7 - Business Licenses, Taxes & Regulations		
7.04.030	Transfer of alcoholic beverage license	50% of the annual fee, not to exceed \$500.00
	Miscellaneous Business Licenses and Permits:	
7.08.010	Billiards and pool tables	\$50.00/year
7.08.020	Billposters	\$50.00/year
7.08.030	Bowling alleys	\$50.00/year
7.08.040	Miniature golf courses and other outdoor amusements	\$50.00/year
7.08.050	Poles in streets	\$100.00/pole
7.08.060	Theaters or halls	\$50.00/year
7.16.020	Application fee for a carnival or circus license	\$55.00
7.16.030	License for carnival or circus:	
	<i>Class A licenses: carnivals (excluding carnivals operated by fraternal, religious or charitable organizations or volunteer fire companies)</i>	
	From 1 to 10 concessions	\$120.00/week or portion thereof
	From 1 to 20 concessions	\$225.00/week or portion thereof
	From 1 to 40 concessions	\$450.00/week or portion thereof
	More than 40 concessions	\$560.00/week

Explanation:

~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	<i>Class B licenses: Circuses</i>	\$85.00/week or portion thereof
	<i>Class C licenses: amusement device per device</i>	\$50.00/year
	<i>Class D licenses: arcade</i>	\$560.00/year
	<i>Class E licenses: claw machine, per device</i>	\$450.00/year
	<i>Class F licenses: pinball game, per device</i>	\$450.00/year
	<i>Class G licenses: console game, spinner-type, per device</i>	\$450.00/year
	<i>Class H licenses: console game, spinner-type or bell-type, single coin chute, per device</i>	\$450.00/year
	<i>Class I licenses: console games per device</i>	
	Ball-type, single-coin-chute type, per device	\$60.00/year
	Two or more coin chutes, per device	\$510.00/year
	<i>Class J licenses: distributor's license</i>	\$560.00/year
	<i>Class K licenses: one-arm bandit</i>	\$450.00/year
	<i>Class L licenses: shuffleboards, bowlers, bowling tables, pool tables and similar games requiring a five-cent, ten-cent or twenty-five-cent coin for operation, in connection with which no prizes or awards, including free replays, are dispensed or given in any manner whatsoever per device</i>	\$6.00/year
	<i>Class M licenses: electronic video games, per device</i>	\$120.00/year
7.20.010	Closing-out-sale license:	
	For a period not exceeding 10 days	\$120.00
	For a period not exceeding 20 days	\$230.00
	For a period not exceeding 30 days	\$340.00
7.24.010	License for fortunetelling	\$50.00/year
7.28.030	Space for sale of Christmas trees: 15 days or any portion of 15 days	\$50.00/each 10 feet
7.32.030	Nonrefundable application fee for massage parlor license	\$50.00
7.32.050	License fee for massage parlor	\$1,120.00/year
7.36.040	License fee for pawnbroker	\$50.00/year
7.40.040	Nonrefundable application fee for peddlers and hawkers license	\$50.00
7.40.070	Peddlers and hawkers:	
	7 days or fewer	\$50.00/day
	8 or more days	\$350.00 flat rate
7.42.010	Annual fee for a sidewalk café permit	\$380.00
7.44.020	Licensing fee for solicitor	\$50.00/person
7.48.350	Fee for replacement of lost taxicab license card or badge	\$50.00
7.48.440	Each taxicab registered	
	New license	\$100.00
	Renewal	\$50.00
7.48.500	Nonrefundable application fee for a taxicab driver's license	\$50.00
7.48.530	Registration fee for taxicab driver's license	\$60.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

7.48.610	Transportation Network Service fee	\$0.25
7.52.040	Towing license:	
	Nonrefundable filing fee	\$50.00
	License fees	\$50.00
	License Renewal	\$50.00
7.56.020	Annual fee for permit to provide valet parking service	\$50.00
7.56.030	Nonrefundable filing fee for permit to provide valet parking service	\$110.00
Title 8 - Animals		
8.04.010	Backyard chicken coop permit	\$100.00
Title 10 - Health & Safety		
10.16.160	Annual fee for trash collection from dwelling units within the City	\$356.48 <u>\$392.12/year</u> (\$89.12/quarter) <u>(\$98.03)</u>
10.16.200	Private trash collector permit: annual fee for each	
	Refuse hauler permit: 1 to 5 vehicles	\$210.00
	Reinspection fee	\$60.00
	Refuse hauler permit: 6 to 10 vehicles	\$270.00
	Reinspection fee	\$60.00
	Refuse hauler permit: 11 or more vehicles	\$330.00
	Reinspection fee	\$60.00
10.16.240	Commercial Recycling:	
	Fee per container	\$43.00
	Collection fee, 1st container	\$72.00
	Collection fee, each additional container	\$19.00
	Administrative fee	\$76.00/year
10.28.090	Swimming pool fees:	
	Public swimming pool operation permit	\$55.00
	Public swimming pool operator's license	\$50.00
Title 12 - Vehicles & Traffic		
12.20.110	Nonrefundable annual permit fee. Fee may be waived for any City resident submitting proof of age above 60 years.	\$35.00
12.20.230	Special parking permit for transport and contractors	\$35.00/day/space
12.24.020	Parking meters	\$2.00/hour
	Parking meters located at City Dock Lot (from Craig Street to Susan Campbell Park), Dock Street Lot (from Randall Street to Craig Street), Donner Lot (on Compromise Street), and Basil Lot (on Compromise Street)	\$3.00/hour (April 1—October 31) and \$2.00/hour (November 1—March 31)
	All other parking meters	\$2.00/hour
12.32.110	Residential parking permit in special residential parking districts:	

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	<u>At an address with no off-street parking:</u>	
	<u><i>Special Residential Parking Districts 1 & 2</i></u>	
	<u>One vehicle</u>	\$55.00/year
	<u>Second vehicle</u>	\$75.00/year
	<u>Third vehicle</u>	<u>\$150.00/year</u>
	<u>Fourth vehicle & each additional vehicle</u>	<u>\$275.00/year/vehicle</u>
	<u><i>Special Residential Parking Districts 3, 4, 5</i></u>	
	<u>One vehicle</u>	\$55.00/year
	<u>Second vehicle</u>	\$55.00/year
	<u>Third vehicle & each additional vehicle</u>	\$75.00/year
	<u>At an address with off-street parking:</u>	
	<u><i>Special Residential Parking Districts 1 & 2</i></u>	
	<u>One vehicle</u>	\$75.00/year
	<u>Second vehicle</u> Each additional vehicle	\$100.00/year
	<u>Third vehicle</u>	<u>\$200.00/year</u>
	<u>Fourth vehicle & each additional vehicle</u>	<u>\$350.00/year/vehicle</u>
	<u>Districts No. 3, 4, and 5</u>	\$55.00/year
	<u><i>Special Residential Parking Districts 3, 4, 5</i></u>	
	<u>One vehicle</u>	\$55.00/year
	<u>Second vehicle</u>	\$55.00/year
	<u>Third vehicle & each additional vehicle</u>	<u>\$100.00/year/vehicle</u>
12.32.140A	Temporary residential parking permit	\$3.50/day
12.32.140B	Temporary residential parking permit for medical personnel	\$10.00/month
12.32.145	Nonresidential parking permit	\$75.00/year
12.54.010	Nonstandard Vehicle Permit	
	New	\$110.00
	Renewal	\$55.00
12.54.020	Nonrefundable application fee for Nonstandard Vehicle Operator Permit	\$35.00
12.54.020	Nonstandard Vehicle Operator Permit	\$35.00/year
Title 14 - Streets, Sidewalks, Public Places		
14.04.020	Permit for installation of any sidewalk or any new section of sidewalk	\$50.00
14.04.080	Inspection of installed sidewalk	\$50.00
14.08.040	Permit for each driveway to be constructed or for each lowering or raising a curb	\$110.00
14.12.095	Permit for tree removal	\$100.00
14.18.060 100	Special Event permit fee	<u>\$125.00</u> \$100.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

14.20.010	Permit to obstruct public streets, lanes, alleys, sidewalks or footways	
	Nonrefundable permit fee for five days or less	\$70.00
	Nonrefundable permit fee for each additional day	\$15.00
	Obstruction permit reinspection fee	\$50.00
	For each extension or change to the original permit	\$15.00 per day
14.20.030	Permit to dig up, relay, or obstruct street	
	Streets or sidewalk openings:	
	Up to 50 square feet or linear feet	\$150.00
	Reinspection fee	\$130.00
	51 to 200 square feet or linear feet	\$280.00
	Reinspection fee	\$180.00
	Each additional 250 square feet, linear feet or portion thereof	\$100.00
14.28.020	Nonrefundable fee to file petition to have City acquire a private street	\$560.00
14.40.010	For installation of a structure and attachment of a small cell system where no structure currently exists	\$4,000.00
14.40.010	For replacement of an existing structure and attachment of a small cell system on the replacement structure	\$2,100.00
14.40.010	For placement of a small cell system on an existing structure or modification of an existing small cell system that changes the size or configuration of the structure or the small cell system	\$2,000.00
14.40.010	For modification of an existing small cell system on an existing structure that does not change the size or configuration of the structure or the small cell system	\$1,475.00
Title 15 - Harbors & Waterfront Areas		
15.10.020	Docking fees: No prorating. Checkout at noon or upon departure, whichever is earlier. Four-hour minimum after 6:00 p.m.	
	<i>Hourly</i> - Up to four hours, arrival before 6:00 p.m., up to 50 feet of length overall	\$10.00/hour, maximum of four hours
	<i>Hourly</i> - Up to four hours, arrive after 6 p.m., 50 or greater feet length overall	\$15.00/hour, maximum of four hours. Minimum of two hours.
	<i>Overnight</i> - whether reserved or first-come, first served: More than four hours or arrival after 6 p.m.	\$3.00/foot of length overall, paid in advance
	<i>Holiday premium surcharge.</i> A holiday premium surcharge will be added to all transient docking rates during as follows:	

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	<i>Naval Academy graduation and Memorial Day holiday weekend</i> ; a total premium period of 11 days, adjusted annually to begin each year the Friday before graduation and reverting to regular fees the Tuesday after the Memorial Day holiday	\$1.00/foot of length overall
	<i>Independence Day holiday</i> ; a total premium period of 11 days, adjusted annually to begin each year to bracket Independence Day from Friday the weekend before July 4th and reverting to regular fees on Tuesday 11 days later and after the holiday	\$1.00/foot of length overall
	<i>Labor Day holiday</i> ; a total premium period of six days, adjusted annually to begin each year the Wednesday before Labor Day and reverting to regular fees the Tuesday after the Labor Day holiday	\$1.00/foot of length overall
	<i>Weekend Premium Surcharge</i> : A weekend premium surcharge will be added to all transient docking rates during Fridays and Saturdays beginning each year the Friday following Memorial Day and ending after the first Saturday in October. The weekend surcharge will not be added to docking rates on days when the holiday surcharge applies.	\$1.00/foot of length overall
	Dock Utilities	
	<i>Transient</i> :	
	Each 20 Amp Outlet	\$5.00/day
	Each 30 Amp Outlet	\$8.00/day
	Each 50 Amp Outlet	\$15.00/day
	<i>Winter Monthly</i> :	
	Each 20 Amp Outlet	\$75.00/month
	Each 30 Amp Outlet	\$120.00/month
	Each 50 Amp Outlet	\$225.00/month
	Moorings:	
	<i>Main Mooring Field - numbers 1 through 40</i>	
	Daily	\$35.00/day
	Weekly	\$210.00/week
	<i>St. Mary's Cove - numbers 41 through 60</i>	
	Daily	\$25.00/day
	Weekly	\$150.00/week
	<i>All Other Mooring Areas - numbers 61 through 76</i>	
	Daily	\$35.00/day
	Weekly	\$210.00/week
	<i>Winter Waiting List Application Fee</i> . This fee will be credited to winter docking rent upon first arrival or after November 1.	\$50.00
	<i>Winter Docking Fees</i>	\$8.00/foot/month length overall; may be prorated at Harbormaster's option

Explanation:

~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	Commercial Operations	
	Occasional charter, subject to terms of Charter Policy, first 90 minutes at charter dock or other space assigned by Harbormaster. No moorings. <u>Occasional charter (subject to charter policy terms)</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <u>At charter dock or other space assigned by the Harbormaster</u> • <u>No moorings</u> 	\$2.50/foot length overall
	<u>First 90 minutes</u>	<u>\$3.00/foot length overall</u>
	After 90 minutes	\$0.25/foot length overall /hour <u>From 25 cents/hour/foot to 50 cents/hour/foot.</u>
	Docking permitted during December 1—March 30 for Workboat or Buyboat actively engaged with certificate, current receipts, and current TFL number. Vessels may not be leased or chartered, and slips may not be reserved.	\$20.00/week
	Private Annual Moorings:	
	Waiting list application	\$50.00
	Annual mooring application fee	\$50.00
	Annual mooring permit fee, resident	\$1,200.00/year No prorating.
	Private mooring permit fee, non-resident	\$2,000.00/year No prorating.
	Annual mooring permit fee, commercial	\$1,920.00/year No prorating.
	<u>Late payment of private mooring fees</u>	<u>\$150.00 after February 15</u>
	<u>Winter Storage Docking</u>	<u>\$9.00/foot/month</u>
	<u>Late payment of winter storage fees</u>	<u>\$50.00 after 7th day of each month</u>
	Miscellaneous Services:	
	Copies	\$0.25/page
	Showers for anchored boaters only	\$1.00/person
	Holding tank pumpouts, up to first 50 gallons	\$5.00
	Holding tank pumpouts, gallons in excess of 50	\$0.10/gallon
	Late payment of winter storage fees	\$50.00 after 7th day of each month
	Late payment of private mooring fees	\$150.00 after February 15
	Truxtun Boat Launch:	
	<i>Per launch</i>	\$10.00

Explanation:

~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	Annual pass, valid January 1 through December 31 each year	\$75.00
	Tucker St. annual boat trailer permit, valid January 1 through December 31 each year	\$25.00
	Tucker St. annual boat trailer permit, valid January 1 through December 31 each year, non-resident	\$100.00
15.16.040	Port Wardens Plan Review hearing application fee	\$400.00
	<u>New, replacement, expanded piers, off of single family residential lot</u>	<u>\$1,200</u>
	<u>New, replacement, expanded nonresidential piers or for any pier with 3 or more slips</u>	<u>\$2,500</u>
	<u>New, replacement, expanded piers at marinas</u>	<u>\$5,500</u>
	<u>All other applications before the board of port wardens</u>	<u>\$ 400</u>
Title 16 - Public Services		
16.04.010	Permit and inspection fee for tapping existing mains:	
	50 square feet or less	\$125.00
	51 to 200 square feet	\$205.00
	Each additional 250 square feet or portion thereof	\$125.00
16.04.020	Tapping machine rental:	
	Rental cost per inch but no charge for sprinkler main tapping	\$125.00
16.04.060	Utility Contractor inspection fee	4.5% of estimated construction cost; minimum of \$325.00
16.04.070	Chlorine or bacteria testing charge per test	\$125.00
<u>16.08.040</u>	<u>WATER</u>	
	<u>Meter Size</u>	<u>Quarterly Fixed Charge</u>
	<u>1 inch or less</u>	<u>\$ 14.43</u>
	<u>1.5 inches</u>	<u>\$ 72.17</u>
	<u>2 inches</u>	<u>\$115.47</u>
	<u>3 inches</u>	<u>\$230.94</u>
	<u>4 inches</u>	<u>\$360.84</u>
	<u>6 inches</u>	<u>\$721.69</u>
	<u>Residential Usage Charges per Thousand Gallons</u>	
	<u>Tier 1 (1 - 7,000 gallons)</u>	<u>\$ 4.55</u>
	<u>Tier 2 (7,001 – 20,000 gallons)</u>	<u>\$ 9.12</u>
	<u>Tier 3 (More than 20,000 gallons)</u>	<u>\$13.66</u>
<u>16.08.050</u>	<u>Non-Residential and Multifamily Usage Charges per Thousand Gallons</u>	
	<u>All usage</u>	<u>\$ 6.78</u>
<u>16.16.010</u>	<u>SEWER</u>	
	<u>The charge for sewer service to users within the City shall be based on water use, as defined in § 16.16.010(A)(2) of the City Code.</u>	
	<u>Meter Size</u>	<u>Quarterly Fixed Charge</u>

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	<u>1 inch or less</u>	<u>\$ 14.26</u>
	<u>1.5 inches</u>	<u>\$ 72.51</u>
	<u>2 inches</u>	<u>\$116.01</u>
	<u>3 inches</u>	<u>\$232.01</u>
	<u>4 inches</u>	<u>\$362.52</u>
	<u>6 inches</u>	<u>\$724.95</u>
	<i>Residential Usage Charges per Thousand Gallons</i>	
	<u>All usage</u>	<u>\$6.27</u>
	<i>Non-residential Multifamily Usage Charges per Thousand Gallons</i>	
	<u>All usage</u>	<u>\$6.27</u>
16.16.160	Wastewater discharge permits:	
	Significant industrial users per discharge location—five-year permit	\$5,385.00
	Late fee - all but significant industrial user	\$25.00
	Annual application fee for waste haulers that collect within the City	\$40.00
	Nonresidential users	
	Application fee for one-year permit	\$130.00
	Application fee for three-year permit	\$100.00/year
	Three-year automotive permit—non-residential users:	
	Automotive 1 annual permit fee	\$300.00/year
	Automotive 2 annual permit fee	\$200.00/year
	Conventional pollutants annual permit fee	\$120.00/year
	Dental 1 annual permit fee	\$220.00/year
	Dental 2 annual permit fee	\$100.00/year
	Food handling permit:	
	Class 1 annual permit fee	\$360.00/year
	Class 2 annual permit fee	\$240.00/year
	Marina annual permit fee	\$200.00/year
	Photo processing annual permit fee	\$200.00/year
	Other categories - annual permit fee	Total of laboratory costs incurred by the City as determined by the Director of Public Works
	Late fee - first month	\$25.00
Title 17 - Buildings & Construction		
17.05.030	Nonrefundable inspection fee for the use and occupancy permit:	
	Residential unit	\$250.00/unit
	Commercial	

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	900 square feet or less	\$0.325 per sq. ft.
	901 to 1,800 square feet	\$300.00
	1,801 to 2,700 square feet	\$325.00
	2,701 to 3,600 square feet	\$350.00
	3,601 to 5,000 square feet	\$375.00
	5,001 to 10,000 square feet	\$400.00
	10,001 to 25,000 square feet	\$0.05/square foot
	25,001 square feet or greater	\$0.04/square foot
17.05.070	Fee to submit new or revised construction drawings and submittals for review, based on estimated cost of construction:	
	\$0.00 to \$10,000.00	\$100.00
	\$10,001.00 to \$15,000.00	\$150.00
	\$15,001.00 to \$25,000.00	\$200.00
	\$25,001.00 to \$100,000.00	\$350.00
	Greater than \$100,000.00	\$350.00 + 0.1% of the estimated cost in excess of \$100,000.00
	At option of Director, fee to submit revised construction drawings and submittals for outside review	\$100.00 + \$150.00/hour charged in quarter hour increments
17.05.100	Nonrefundable application fee based on estimated value of the work:	
	\$0.00 to \$500.00	\$25.00
	\$501.00 to \$25,000.00	\$100.00
	\$25,001.00 to \$50,000.00	\$150.00
	\$50,001.00 to \$75,000.00	\$200.00
	\$75,001.00 and more	\$200.00 plus 0.25% of estimated value in excess of \$75,000.00
	Permit fees based on the estimated value of the work:	
	\$0.00 to \$500.00	\$25.00
	\$501.00 to \$3,000.00	\$150.00
	\$3,001.00 to \$5,000.00	\$175.00
	\$5,001.00 to \$10,000.00	\$200.00
	\$10,001.00 and more	\$250.00 + 0.8% of the estimated value of work in excess of \$10,000.00
	Nonrefundable application fee for moving or demolishing a building:	
	Residential properties	\$100.00
	Commercial properties	\$150.00
	Reinspection fee—Residential properties	\$100.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	Reinspection fee—Commercial properties	\$150.00
17.05.130	Filing an appeal to the Building Board of Appeals	\$450.00
17.08.080	Grading permit	
	Nonrefundable application fee for grading permit based on estimated cost of sitework:	
	\$0.00 to \$50,000.00	\$713.00
	\$50,001.00 to \$100,000.00	\$1,013.00
	\$100,001.00 to \$200,000.00	\$1,275.00
	More than \$200,000.00	\$1,575.00
	Grading permit fee	\$713.00 + 5.4% of estimated cost of site work
	Reinspection fee	\$300.00
	Milestone inspections	\$300.00
17.08.250	Filing an appeal to the Building Board of Appeals	\$450.00
17.09.070	Fee-in-lieu of planting - outside the Critical Area - Units of land less than 40,000 square feet	\$1,250.00/tree
	Fee-in-lieu of planting - outside the Critical Area - Units of land 40,000 square feet or greater	\$2,000.00/tree
	Fee-in-lieu of planting - inside the Critical Area but not in the 100-foot Critical Area buffer - Units of land less than 40,000 square feet	\$1,250.00/tree
	Fee-in-lieu of planting - inside the Critical Area but not in the 100-foot Critical Area buffer - Units of land 40,000 square feet or greater	\$2,000.00/tree
17.10.180.B.	Watershed restoration:	
	Based on impervious surfaces	
	Residential—Single family dwelling	\$30.83 <u>\$22.84</u> /quarter
	Residential—Multi-family residential dwelling	<u>\$15.41</u> <u>\$11.42/dwelling/unit</u> <u>dwelling unit/quarter</u>
	Nonresidential, <u>Tier 1</u> —0 to 5,000 square feet of impervious area	\$30.83 <u>\$22.84</u> /quarter
	Nonresidential, <u>Tier 2</u> —5,001—25,000 square feet of impervious area	\$152.55 <u>\$113.00</u> /quarter
	Nonresidential, <u>Tier 3</u> —25,001—80,000 square feet of impervious area	\$644.29 <u>\$477.25</u> /quarter
	Nonresidential, <u>Tier 4</u> —More than 80,000 square feet of impervious area	\$1,992.92 <u>\$1,476.24</u> /quarter
17.11.390	Filing an appeal to the Building Board of Appeals	\$450.00
17.16.010	Fee for preventative maintenance electrical permit	\$125.00
17.16.040	Electrical permit and inspection fees:	

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	<i>A. New dwelling units</i>	
	200 ampere service or less	\$150.00
	More than 200 amperes	\$150.00 plus \$8.00 for each 100 amperes or fraction thereof in excess of 200 amperes
	New apartment dwelling units	80% of the fees for dwelling units
	<i>New, nonresidential construction - service equipment</i>	
	200 amperes or less	\$175.00
	More than 200, but no more than 300, amperes	\$225.00
	More than 300, but not more than 400, amperes	\$250.00
	More than 400 amperes, but not more than 1,200 amperes	\$250.00 + \$0.75 for each ampere in excess of 400 amperes
	More than 1,200 amperes	\$1,250.00 + \$2.50 for each ampere in excess of 1,200 amperes
	<i>B. Additions, alterations or repairs to existing structures or services:</i>	
	<i>Rough wiring. All switches, lighting and receptacles to be counted as outlets.</i>	
	1 to 10 outlets	\$25.00
	11 to 40 outlets	\$50.00
	41 to 75 outlets	\$75.00
	More than 75 outlets	\$10.00/every 25 outlets or fraction thereof
	<i>Rough wiring of fixtures:</i>	
	1 to 10 fixtures	\$25.00
	11 to 40 fixtures	\$50.00
	41 to 75 fixtures	\$75.00
	More than 75 fixtures	\$10.00/every 25 fixtures or fraction thereof
	<i>Heating, cooking equipment, and similar appliances that do not fall under 16.16.040 A and B:</i>	
	First unit or outlet	\$30.00
	Each additional unit or outlet	\$5.00
	Electric motors, transformers, central heating and air conditioning units, electrical furnaces and welders	\$75.00 for the first 30 kw \$30.00 for each additional 10 kw
	<i>Permanently installed electrical generators:</i>	
	1 kilowatts to 8 kilowatts	\$75.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	Each additional 10 kilowatts or each fraction of 10 kilowatts	\$30.00
	Solar photovoltaic (PV) systems	\$10.00/module
	Fee for change in service size	\$75.00
	<i>Swimming pools:</i>	
	Inground - Bonding	\$100.00
	Inground, lighting, fixtures, pumps and filters	\$50.00
	Above ground	\$45.00
	<i>Protective signaling systems:</i>	
	First 10 devices	\$80.00
	Each additional multiple of ten devices or part thereof	\$10.00
	Modular home or prefabricated structures must bear a sticker of approval from the U.S. federal government, the state, a national testing facility, or other recognized inspection bureau. When this sticker is in evidence, the flat rates below apply to each bank of transformers:	\$80.00
	<i>Transformers, vaults - outdoor enclosures, outdoor substations:</i>	
	Not over 200 KVA	\$80.00
	Over 200 to 500 KVA	\$125.00
	Over 500 KVA	\$130.00
	Temporary installations and decorative displays; temporary installations for carnivals, Christmas decorations, halls, churches, etc., where inspection is on a one-time basis	\$80.00
	Special services (such as annual inspections, hospital operating floors, motion picture equipment, mobile homes, etc.) or other conditions not provided for in the schedule shall be charged for on the basis of time required. If the total permit fee above exceeds the comparable fee for a new building in schedule A, the electrician may apply the lesser fee	\$80.00/hour or fraction thereof, not to exceed the comparable fee for a new building in schedule A
	<i>C. The following permit fees shall apply to all other work and conditions in addition to subsections A and B:</i>	
	Electrically operated signs	\$75.00
	Radio and television receiving installation	\$50.00
	Reinspection fee—Residential	\$100.00
	Reinspection fee—Commercial	\$150.00
	Failure to notify	\$50.00
	Investigation fee	\$75.00
17.16.130	Fee for electrical contractors license	\$200.00/biennially
17.18.070	Permit for mechanical work permits based on estimated value of work:	
	\$0 to \$7,000	\$125.00
	\$7,001 to \$10,000.00	\$150.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	More than \$10,000.00	\$100.00 + 0.6% of estimated value
	<i>Reinspection fee</i>	
	Residential	\$100.00
	Commercial	\$150.00
	Failure to notify the department within the prescribed time that the work authorized by a validly issued mechanical permit is complete	\$50.00
	Investigation fee	\$75.00
17.20.070	Permit to install or erect an item or engaging in any activity for which a permit is required under chapter 17.20, except fireworks display permit:	
	\$0.00 to \$2,000.00	\$40.00
	\$2,001.00 to \$5,000.00	\$100.00
	\$5,001.00 to \$7,000.00	\$140.00
	\$7,001.00 to \$10,000.00	\$200.00
	More than \$10,000.00	2% of total cost
	Fireworks display permit	\$280.00
17.20.100	Fees for plan review and fire inspection:	
	Fire inspector	\$50.00/hour/inspector
	Fire protection engineer - outside contract	\$125.00/hour/fire protection engineer
	Reinspection fee	\$125.00
	Cancelled inspection - failure to notify the Department of an inspection cancellation within 24 hours of the scheduled inspection	\$50.00
	Resubmittal fee - after second submittal	\$75.00, plus additional review fees
	Resubmittal fee - when revised design documents are required by the inspector	\$50.00, plus additional review fees
	Use and occupancy inspection	\$50.00
	Fire safety inspections	\$50.00
	Temporary structure permit review fees	\$50.00
	Inspection fees after allocated inspections per permit	\$125.00
	Permit (three month) extension fee after one year, not to exceed two years	\$75.00
17.22.030	Permit to perform any work on petroleum storage tank based on estimated value:	
	\$0.00 to \$2,000.00	\$100.00
	\$2,001.00 to \$5,000.00	\$125.00
	\$5,001.00 to \$7,000.00	\$200.00
	\$7,001.00 to \$10,000.00	\$250.00

Explanation:

~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	More than \$10,000.00	\$200.00 + 0.6% of estimated value
17.24.070	License to do work as a master or restricted gasfitter or as a journeyman or restricted journeyman gasfitter:	
	Master or restricted gasfitter license	\$200.00/biennially
	Master plumber and gasfitter license	\$200.00/biennially
	Journeyman or restricted journeyman gasfitter license	\$50.00/year
	Journeyman plumber and gasfitter license	\$50.00/year
17.24.080	Gas fitter—License—Renewal—Late fee	\$25.00
17.24.180	Gas burner permit	The sum of the fixture charges plus the amount of the applicable gas service pipe charges set forth in this section.
	Gas service pipe charge, including inspection of the work by the City plumbing inspector, is based on the diameter as follows:	
	2 ½ inches or less	\$50.00
	3 inches	\$60.00
	4 inches	\$70.00
	6 inches	\$125.00
	8 inches	\$250.00
	10 inches	\$350.00
	12 inches	\$500.00
	Each fixture in addition to the first fixture	\$10.00
17.28.050	License for a master plumber and journeyman plumber:	
	Master plumber	\$200.00/biennially
	Journeyman plumber	\$200.00/biennially
17.28.090	Connection charges:	
	<u>Sewer:</u>	
	<u>City-installed 4-inch public sewer connection</u>	\$9,400.00
	<u>Water, including cost of meter:</u>	
	<u>City-installed 1-inch public water connection</u>	\$8,400.00
	<u>Capital facility charge:</u>	
	<u>Sewer per equivalent dwelling unit</u>	\$1,600.00 \$1,700
	<u>Water per equivalent dwelling unit</u>	\$4,900.00 \$3,200
	<i>Capital facility assessment charge per Code prior to adoption of Ordinance O-37-11:</i>	
	Per year, per residential unit, for 30 years (on construction after October 11, 1977)	\$50.00
	<u>Per year, per residential unit, for 30 years (on construction between July 1, 1991 and permits initiated before December 19, 2011</u>	\$75.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	<u>Water:</u>	
	<u>Per year, per residential unit for 30 years (on construction after October 11, 1977)</u>	\$50.00
	<u>Per year, per residential unit, for 30 years (on construction between July 1, 1991 and permits initiated before December 19, 2011)</u>	\$75.00
	<i>Installation charges:</i>	
	Residential	\$60.00/first fixture
	Commercial	\$80.00/first fixture
	Each additional fixture if connected to public sewer	\$15.00
	Each additional fixture if connected to private sewer	\$30.00
	Each fixture omitted from original permit if connected to public sewer	\$20.00
	Each fixture omitted from original permit if connected to private sewer	\$40.00
	<i>Special fixture charge:</i>	
	Each grease trap	\$100.00
	Each oil interceptor	\$100.00
	Each water conditioning unit (single installation)	\$50.00
	Each gas hot water heater (single installation)	\$40.00
	<i>Inspection charge:</i>	
	Water installation	\$100.00
	Sewer installation	\$100.00
	Reconstruct private sewer	\$50.00
	Air-conditioning with water or drain connection	\$60.00
	<i>Reinspection fee:</i>	
	Residential	\$100.00
	Commercial	\$150.00
	Additional gas connection for gas hot water heaters	\$10.00
17.30.010	Annual, nonrefundable fee for utility contractor license	\$100.00
17.30.050	<i>Reinspection fee for utility permit:</i>	
	Residential	\$100.00
	Commercial	\$150.00
	Failure to notify the Department of Planning and Zoning that work authorized by a validly issued utility permit is complete	\$75.00
	Investigation fee	\$75.00
17.34.020	Filing an appeal to the Building Board of Appeals - fences and walls	\$450.00
17.40.880	Filing an appeal to the Building Board of Appeals - residential property maintenance code	\$450.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

17.44.030.B	Short term rental license for type of premises listed in 17.44.010.A other than bed and breakfast homes, hotels, motels, or inns	\$200.00 <u>\$400.00</u>
	Standard rental operating license for type of premises listed in 17.44.010.A other than bed and breakfast homes, hotels, motels, or inns	\$100.00
17.44.030.B	Bed and breakfast home rental operating license	\$100.00/room
	Hotel, motel, or inn rental operating license	\$100.00/room
17.44.040.B	Two-year rental operating licenses for premises consisting of 50 or more units that employs a full-time, on-site maintenance staff of three or more employees	\$200.00 biennially, billed in annual \$100.00 increments
17.44.040.D	Additional fee if application to renew rental license is not submitted at least 30 days prior to the expiration of existing license	\$100.00 + \$25.00/rental unit for every month of delinquency or fraction thereof
17.44.070.C	Reinspection fee	\$200.00
17.44.100	Filing an appeal to the Building Board of Appeals - rental operating license	\$450.00
17.48.215	Annual registration fee for Vacant Building based on period of time continuously vacant:	
	90 days to two years	\$300.00
	More than two years to four years	\$500.00
	More than four years	\$1,000.00
17.48.360	Filing an appeal to the Building Board of Appeals - non residential property maintenance violation	\$450.00
17.52.040	Filing an appeal to the Building Board of Appeals - shopping centers	\$450.00
17.60.050	Permit fees for signs:	
	Nonrefundable application fee for installation of signs	\$30.00
	Fees for installation of signs based on the cost of the sign	
	\$0.00 to \$299.00	\$30.00
	\$300.00 to \$500.00	\$35.00
	Over \$500.00	\$35.00 plus \$2.25 for each \$100.00 of cost or fraction thereof greater than \$500.00
	Billboard requiring a public hearing	\$35.00
17.60.060	Application seeking permission to erect, maintain or suspend a temporary sign or banner	\$30.00
17.60.170	Filing an appeal to the Building Board of Appeals - sign violation	\$450.00
Title 20 - Subdivisions		

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

20.12.020	Conditional approval of a preliminary plat of a subdivision:	
	<i>Nonrefundable application fee</i>	
	Five lots or less	\$340.00/lot
	Six lots or more	\$620.00/lot
	Record plat amendment	\$500.00
Title 21 - Planning & Zoning		
21.02.030	Zoning determination	\$300.00
	Zoning certificate	\$50.00
21.16.030	Administrative interpretations	\$420.00
21.18.020	Administrative adjustments	\$420.00 \$110.00
21.20.020	Zoning district boundary adjustment	\$1,200.00 \$500.00
21.22	Site design plan review (nonrefundable):	
	Preliminary, minor	\$200.00
	Preliminary, major (per acre or portion thereof)	\$1,500.00
	Final, minor	\$1,000.00 + \$280.00/acre or portion thereof
	Final, major	\$7,500.00 + \$280.00/acre or portion thereof
	Critical area—Buffer management plan	\$200.00
	Critical area—Simplified buffer management plan	\$60.00
	Neighborhood conservation	\$300.00
	<i>Site design plan review - Revisions:</i>	
	Minor	\$500.00 + \$280.00/acre or fraction thereof
	Major	\$1,200.00 + \$280.00/acre or fraction thereof
21.24	Planned unit development—Preliminary review:	
	For buildings over 45 feet in height	\$1,500.00 plus \$280.00/acre or fraction thereof
	For all others	\$2,500.00 plus \$280.00/acre or fraction thereof
	Planned unit development—Final review:	
	For buildings over 45 feet in height	\$7,500.00 plus \$280.00/acre or fraction thereof

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	For all others	\$11,500.00 plus \$280.00/acre or fraction thereof
	Planned unit development—Revision:	
	For buildings over 45 feet in height	\$500.00 plus \$280.00/acre or fraction thereof
	For all others	\$1,000.00 plus \$280.00/acre or fraction thereof
21.26	Special exceptions with or without site design	\$1,200.00
21.28	Variances:	
	Single-family dwelling	\$425.00
	All Other Variances	\$600.00
21.30.010	Filing an appeal to the Board of Appeals	\$500.00
21.34.020	Zoning Map Amendment	\$1,000.00
<u>21.46.010</u>	<u>Fee for non-maritime use related to water access incentives</u>	<u>\$1.00/square foot per year</u>
21.54.105	Fee-in-lieu of planting—inside the critical area buffer - Development less than 40,000 square feet	\$6.25/square foot
	Fee-in-lieu of planting—inside the Critical Area buffer - Development 40,000 square feet or greater	\$10.00/square foot
21.56.040	Application for a certificate of approval from the historic preservation commission based on cost of work:	
	Certificate of approval—Public hearing application	1% of estimated cost; minimum of \$35.00; maximum of \$1,000.00
	Certificate of approval—Administrative application	1% of estimated cost; minimum of \$35.00; maximum of \$500.00.
	Certificate of Approval—"After the Fact" Public Hearing Application	1% of estimated costs; minimum of \$50.00; maximum of \$2,000.00
	Certificate of Approval—Revisions	0.05% of estimated cost; minimum of \$35.00; maximum of \$1,000.00
21.56.270	Newsrack certificate of approval/reinspection	\$35.00/newsrack
21.68.050	Determination of non-conforming uses	\$420.00
21.71.030.C.7	Declaration of intent noncompliance fee	\$10.00/square foot
21.71.060	Forest stand delineation submission fee for single residential lots less than five acres, including single family residential lots	\$250.00/submission or revised submission

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	being subdivided where no additional buildable lots are being created.	
	Forest stand delineation submission fee for all others. For the purposes of this fee schedule, "N" is defined as the number of submissions of a forest stand delineation by the same applicant for the same parcel. For example, for the first submission, N = 1, for the second submission, N = 2, etc.	N times \$30.00 per acre or fraction thereof, plus \$850.00. Fee is for each submission or revised submission.
21.71.070	Preliminary forest conservation plan application fee for single residential lots less than five acres, including single family residential lots being subdivided where no additional buildable lots are being created. This fee applies to an original submission and again for each subsequent revised submission.	\$250.00
21.71.070	Preliminary forest conservation plan application fee for all others. For the purposes of this fee schedule, "N" is defined as the number of submissions of a preliminary forest conservation plan by the same applicant for the same parcel. For example, for the first submission, N = 1, for the second submission, N = 2, etc.	N times \$30.00 per acre or fraction thereof, plus \$850.00. Fee is for each submission or revised submission.
	Final forest conservation plan application fee for single residential lots less than five acres, including single family residential lots being subdivided where no additional buildable lots are being created.	\$250.00/submission or revised submission
	Final forest conservation plan application fee for all others. For the purposes of this fee schedule, "N" is defined as the number of submissions of a final forest conservation plan by the same applicant for the same parcel. For example, for the first submission, N = 1, for the second submission, N = 2, etc.	N times \$30.00/acre or fraction thereof, plus \$850.00. Fee is for each submission or revised submission.
21.71.110	Payment instead of afforestation and reforestation inside a priority funding area	\$10.00/square foot
	Payment instead of afforestation and reforestation outside of a priority funding area	\$12.00/square foot
21.71.130	Forest mitigation bank application fee	\$850.00 plus \$30.00/acre or fraction thereof
Title 22 - Adequate Public Facilities		
22.20.040	Fee in lieu of public recreational space per each single-family detached dwelling unit	\$2,500.00
	Fee in lieu of public recreational space per each single-family attached dwelling unit	\$2,000.00
	Fee in lieu of public recreational space per each multifamily dwelling unit, two-family dwelling unit, or dwelling unit above the ground floor of nonresidential uses	\$2,000.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

22.21.010	Traffic impact analysis	Cost of analysis determined by consultant with a 5% administrative fee added to total cost
-----------	-------------------------	--

Explanation:

~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.

Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.

Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section

Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

PARKING FEES

Per the City Charter, article VI, section 2B(e)(7), the City Manager or the City Manager's designee may adjust parking rates in City-owned parking garages and parking lots to the extent permitted pursuant to 12.04.040 A.6 of the City Code. Section 12.04.040 A.6 provides that parking should be priced according to demand, i.e., that parking spaces in the highest demand should be priced at the highest rate.

HILLMAN GARAGE	
<i>Daily rates:</i>	
First two hours for residents	Credit in an amount not to exceed the cost of two hours of parking at Hillman Garage
Up to one hour	\$3.00
Up to two hours	\$6.00
Up to three hours	\$11.75 <u>\$10.00</u>
Up to four hours	\$17.00 <u>\$15.00</u>
— Maximum daily rate (Rates reset at 6:00 a.m.) <u>5+ Hours (Daily Max)</u>	\$23.25 <u>\$20.00</u>
Lost ticket	\$60.00
<i>Monthly rates:</i>	
Restricted "weekday" pass (Monday to Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.)	\$290.00 <u>\$225.00</u>
Unrestricted monthly pass	\$350.00 <u>\$250.00</u>
<i>Special rates:</i>	
Sundays—Enter after 6:00 a.m., exit before 2:00 p.m.	No charge FREE
<i>Park and shop coupons:</i>	
4 coupons maximum	1 coupon = 1 hour at no charge
Park and shop coupon fee for businesses located in the City of Annapolis	\$0.55/coupon
Bed and breakfast coupon	50% discount
GOTTS GARAGE	
Daily rates:	Credit in an amount not to exceed the cost of two hours of parking at Hillman Garage
Up to one hour	\$3.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

Up to two hours	\$6.00
Up to three hours	\$9.00
Up to four hours	\$12.00
Maximum daily rate (Rates reset at 6:00 a.m.)	\$15.00
Lost ticket	\$45.00
Monthly rates:	
Restricted "weekday" pass (Monday to Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.)	\$175.00
Unrestricted monthly pass	\$225.00
Special rates:	
8:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m. or portion thereof	\$5.00
Sundays—Enter after 6:00 a.m., exit before 2:00 p.m.	No charge
Visitors' center	One hour - no charge with coupon
Park and shop coupons:	
4 coupons maximum	1 coupon = 1 hour at no charge
Park and shop coupon fee for businesses located in the City of Annapolis	\$0.55/coupon
Bed and breakfast coupon	50% discount
Employee evening rate - Enter on or after 3:00 p.m.; exit by 6:00 a.m. <u>Enter between noon & 5 pm, exit by 6 AM.</u>	\$5.00 <u>\$3.00</u> with coupon
KNIGHTON GARAGE	
Daily rates:	
First two hours for residents	No charge
Up to one hour	\$3.00
Up to two hours	\$5.00
Up to three hours, but less than five hours	\$8.00
Maximum daily rates (rates reset at 6:00 a.m.)	\$10.00
Lost ticket	\$30.00
Monthly rates:	
Restricted "weekday" pass (Monday to Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.)	\$90.00
Unrestricted monthly pass	\$110.00
Special rates:	
8:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m. or portion thereof	\$3.00
Sundays—Enter after 6:00 a.m.; exit before 2 p.m.	
Park and shop coupons:	
4 coupons maximum	1 coupon = 1 hour at no charge
Park and shop coupon fee for businesses located in the City of Annapolis	\$0.55/coupon
Bed and breakfast coupon	50% discount
Employee evening rate - Enter on or after 3:00 p.m.; exit by 6:00 a.m.	\$3.00 with coupon
PARK PLACE GARAGE	
Daily rates:	

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

First two hours for residents	No charge
Up to one hour - nonresident	\$2.00 <u>\$1.00</u>
Up to two hours - nonresident	\$3.00
Up to three hours - all	Additional \$1.00
Up to four hours - all	Additional \$3.00
Up to 10 hours - all	Additional \$5.00
More than 10 hours - all	Additional \$10.00
Maximum daily rate - resident (rates reset at 6:00 a.m.)	\$17.00
Maximum daily rate - nonresident (rates reset at 6:00 a.m.)	\$20.00
Overnight rate	\$25.00
Lost ticket	\$40.00
Monthly rates:	
Restricted "weekday" Pass (Monday to Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.)	\$70.00
Unrestricted monthly pass	\$80.00
Monthly reserved space pass	\$175.00
Special rates:	
Sunday - enter after 6:00 a.m., exit before 2:00 p.m.	No charge
Park and shop coupons:	
4 coupons maximum	1 coupon = 1 hour at no charge
Park and shop coupon fee for businesses located in the City of Annapolis	\$0.55/coupon
Employee parking	\$3.00 with coupon
Juror parking	\$3.00 with coupon
LARKIN LOT	
<i>Monthly rates:</i>	
Monthly unrestricted pass	\$225.00
<i>Hourly rates:</i>	
Up to one hour:	\$3.00
Up to two hours:	\$6.00
Up to three hours:	\$9.00
More than three hours:	\$12.00 max.
SOUTH STREET LOT	
<i>Daily rate:</i>	
Each hour or portion thereof - all	\$5.00
Maximum daily rate	\$20.00
<i>Monthly rate:</i>	
Unrestricted monthly pass	\$225.00

TRANSIT FARES	
Article VI, section 9(b) of Charter of the City of Annapolis	

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

Base cash fare	\$2.00
Senior/disabled/student	\$1.00
Summer youth pass	\$35.00
ADA service cash fare - one way	\$4.00
Day pass: For multiple trips	\$4.00
Day pass (senior/disabled/student)	\$2.00
Weekly pass - 7 day	\$20.00
Monthly pass - 30 day	\$80.00
Quarterly pass - 90 day	\$200.00
Annual pass (July 1—June 30)	\$500.00
Circulator	None
Student fare during the school year	None

"Student" means any City resident enrolled in grades K—12. "School year" means the dates approved by the Anne Arundel County Board of Education establishing the first and last days of school for students.

RECREATION AND PARKS FEES

Per Hour/Day (or fraction thereof)	City Resident	Nonresident
STANTON CENTER		
Gym rental ³	\$65.00 /hour	\$75.00 /hour
Gym rental security deposit	\$125.00	\$125.00
Kitchen rental	\$45.00 /hour	\$35.00 /hour
— Meeting room	\$55.00 /hour	\$45.00 /hour
TRUXTUN PARK		
Truxtun picnic pavilion #1	\$175.00 /day	\$200.00 /day
Truxtun picnic pavilion #2 or #3	\$125.00 /day	\$175.00/day
Pavilion Security Deposit	\$100.00	\$100.00
WATERWORKS PARK		
Monthly Permit	\$10.00	\$15.00
Quarterly Permit	\$30.00	\$45.00
Annual Permit	\$100.00	\$125.00
ANNAPOLIS WALK COMMUNITY CENTER		
Facility rental ¹	\$45.00 /hour	\$55.00 /hour

Explanation:

~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.

Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.

Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section

Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

Security deposit	\$100.00	\$150.00
FIELDS, COURTS		
<u>Fields</u>		
Collison Baseball Field	\$160.00/four-hour block	\$180.00/four-hour block
Griscom Baseball Fields	\$160.00/four-hour block	\$180.00/four-hour block
Kickball	\$160.00/four-hour block	\$175.00/four-hour block
<u>Courts</u>		
Outdoor Basketball	\$15.00/court/hour	\$20.00/court/hour
Pickleball	\$15.00/court/hour	\$20.00/court/hour
Tennis	\$15.00/court/hour	\$20.00/court/hour
OTHER		
Park rental for wedding	\$500.00	\$600.00
Footnotes:		
¹ = 2 hour minimum rental ² = 4 hour minimum rental		

PRE-K TO GRADE 5 CHILD CARE PROGRAM	
Before-school care	\$120.00 per month
After-school care	\$300.00 per month

PIP MOYER RECREATION CENTER		
<u>ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP</u>		
<p>Program member: Annual membership fee to register or participate in any program. Valid for one year. Renewal is January 1 each year.</p> <p>Full membership: Allows full access to facility (fitness centers, gym, play area, etc.). Unlimited use and discounts on programs. Year is 12 months from enrollment date.</p>		
	Resident	Nonresident
Corporate	\$1,750.00	\$2,013.00

Explanation:

- ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
- Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
- Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
- Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

	Annual		Annual Paid Monthly		Daily/Drop In	
	Resident	Nonresident	Resident	Nonresident	Resident	Nonresident
Adult	\$290.00	\$331.00	\$24.17	\$27.58	\$8.00	\$10.00
Senior/youth	\$233.00	\$267.00	\$19.42	\$22.25	\$7.00	\$8.00
Daily youth					\$6.00	\$7.00
Family of 4	\$643.00	\$738.00	\$53.58	\$61.50	N/A	N/A
Each additional child	\$110.00	\$127.00	\$9.17	\$10.58	N/A	N/A
Adult/spouse	\$513.00	\$587.00	\$42.75	\$48.92	N/A	N/A
TEMPORARY PASSES						
	30-day Access Pass			90-Day Access Pass		
	Resident	Nonresident	Resident	Nonresident	Resident	Nonresident
Adult	\$36.00	\$41.00	\$95.00	\$115.00		
Senior ¹ /youth ²	\$28.00	\$33.00	\$78.00	\$91.00		
Family of 4 ³	\$80.00	\$91.00	\$225.00	\$250.00		
Each additional child ⁴	\$14.00	\$16.00	\$40.00	\$45.00		
Adult/spouse	\$62.00	\$71.00	\$175.00	\$205.00		
Footnotes:						
¹ = Senior member - Age 62 and older						
² = Youth member - Age 3—17						
³ = Family memberships and adult/spouse memberships require all members to reside at the same address						
⁴ = Children 2 and under free with paying adult						
BABYSITTING SERVICES						
Hourly rate	\$3.00/hour/first child			\$2.00/hour for each additional child		
10-hour punch card	\$25.00					
FACILITY RENTALS						
Per Hour (or fraction thereof)	Resident			Nonresident		
<i>Meeting Space</i>						
Meeting room	\$50.00 <u>\$45.00</u> /hour			\$ 75.00		
Meeting room - after hours	\$70.00 <u>\$65.00</u> /hour ¹					
Single room security deposit	<u>\$100.00</u>			<u>\$100.00</u>		
Full meeting space - after hours	\$150.00 <u>\$140.00</u> /hour ¹			\$200.00 <u>\$160.00</u> /hour ¹		

Explanation:

~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.

Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.

Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section

Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

Full meeting space security deposit	\$200.00	\$200.00
Meeting Additions		
Kitchenette	\$ 20.00	\$ 25.00
Premium chair rentals (with room rental only)	\$ 3.00/chair	\$ 3.00/chair
Gymnasium		
Single indoor court ²	\$70.00 \$65.00 /hour	\$90.00 \$80.00 /hour
Single court - after hours	\$90.00 \$80.00 /hour	\$100.00 \$95.00 /hour
Full gymnasium ²	\$200.00 \$195.00 /hour	\$250.00 \$240.00 /hour
Full gymnasium - after hours	\$250.00 \$210.00 /hour	\$300.00 \$255.00 /hour
Auxiliary gym	\$150.00 \$100.00 /hour	\$200.00 \$150.00 /hour
Auxiliary gym - after hours	\$175.00 \$115.00 /hour ¹	\$225.00 \$165.00 /hour ¹
Footnotes:		
¹ = Requires prior approval of the Director		
² = 2 hour minimum rental		
³ = 4 hour minimum rental		
DISCOUNTS		
Program Member	\$ 5.00 discount	\$ 5.00 discount
Full Member	\$ 10.00 discount	\$ 10.00 discount

SUMMER PROGRAMS				
Multiple child discount for camps - \$10.00 off per child for each child in excess of one/family				
	City Resident	Nonresident	Before Care	After Care
Community enrichment camps - 6 weeks, 7:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m. Includes Stanton Center	\$195.00	\$225.00	N/A	N/A
Camp Annapolis per two-week session	\$240.00	\$280.00	\$30.00	\$30.00
Splash and specialty camps per one-week session	\$150.00	\$170.00	\$30.00	\$30.00
Summer basketball league	\$700.00	\$700.00	N/A	N/A
Volleyball league	\$425.00	\$425.00	N/A	N/A

Explanation:

~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.

Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.

Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section

Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

Double header softball league	\$700.00	\$700.00	N/A	N/A
Single game softball league	\$350.00	\$350.00	N/A	N/A
Youth basketball league	\$425.00	\$425.00	N/A	N/A

SWIMMING POOLS		
	City Resident	Nonresident
<u>Daily passes</u>		
Adult	\$6.00/day	\$10.00/day
Child (12 and under) and Seniors (62 +)	\$4.00/day	\$7.00/day
<u>Season passes</u>		
Family	\$200.00/family of four. \$20.00 for each additional child	\$300.00/family of four. \$20.00 for each additional child
Youth individual	\$130.00	\$180.00
Adult	\$190.00	\$240.00
Non-swimmer/pool watcher	\$50	\$50
<u>Pool lanes - reserved lanes</u>	\$36/hour per lane	\$46/hour per lane
<u>Pool rental</u>		
Pool party	\$250.00/two hours	\$300.00/two hours
Full pool	\$268/hour plus \$18/hour per lifeguard	\$278/hour plus \$18/hour per lifeguard

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

Chapter 7.12

Types and Classes of Licenses and Fees

A, Off sale, package goods retail store:

-1	Six a.m. to twelve midnight, Monday through Saturday	
	Beer	\$730.00
	Beer and light wine	\$1,810.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$3,280.00
-2	Six a.m. to twelve midnight, seven days per week (special Sunday license)	
	Beer	\$880.00
	Beer and light wine	\$2,320.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$4,140.00

Explanation:

~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.

Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.

Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section

Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

.b	Plus beer, wine and liquor tasting	
	Beer, light wine and liquor	\$480.00
.g	Refillable container with current off sale privilege	\$50.00
	Refillable container without current off sale privilege	\$500.00
B, Restaurant:		
-1	Only with meals, six a.m. to twelve midnight, Monday through Saturday	
	Beer	\$510.00
	Beer and light wine	\$1,190.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$1,890.00
-2	Only with meals, six a.m. to twelve midnight, seven days per week (special Sunday license)	
	Beer	\$760.00
	Beer and light wine	\$1,470.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$2,230.00
-3	On sale, six a.m. to twelve midnight, Monday through Saturday	
	Beer	\$680.00
	Beer and light wine	\$1,890.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$2,940.00
-4	On sale, six a.m. to twelve midnight seven days per week (special Sunday license)	
	Beer	\$1,190.00
	Beer and light wine	\$2,410.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$3,800.00
.x	In addition, sales as authorized from twelve midnight to two a.m.	
	Beer	\$410.00
	Beer and light wine	\$1,020.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$1,360.00
.a	In addition, off-sale Monday through Saturday during hours	
	Beer	\$210.00
	Beer and light wine	\$410.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$920.00
.b	In addition, off-sale Sunday during authorized hours (special Sunday license)	
	Beer	\$110.00
	Beer and light wine	\$160.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$410.00
.g	Refillable container with current off sale privilege	\$50.00
	Refillable container without current off sale privilege	\$500.00
C, Clubs:		
	On sale, six a.m. to two a.m., seven days per week	
	Beer	\$1,130.00
	Beer and light wine	\$1,890.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$2,260.00
D, Taverns:		
-1	On sale, six a.m. to twelve midnight, seven days per week (special Sunday license)	
	Beer	\$1,130.00
	Beer and light wine	\$2,070.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$3,090.00

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

.a	In addition, off-sale, Monday through Saturday during authorized hours	
	Beer	\$560.00
	Beer and light wine	\$680.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$1,070.00
.b	In addition, off-sale Sunday during authorized hours (special Sunday license)	
	Beer	\$160.00
	Beer and light wine	\$250.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$420.00
.c	Plus, on-premise wine tasting	
	Light wine	33% of base fee
.g	Refillable container with current off sale privilege	\$50.00
	Refillable container without current off sale privilege	\$500.00
E, Hotels:		
-1	On sale, six a.m. to twelve midnight, seven days per week (special Sunday License)	
	Beer	\$1,020.00
	Beer and light wine	\$2,410.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$3,460.00
.x	In addition, sales as authorized from twelve midnight to two a.m.	
	Beer	\$610.00
	Beer and light wine	\$1,020.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$1,890.00
.a	In addition, off-sale Monday through Saturday during authorized hours	
	Beer	\$410.00
	Beer and Light Wine	\$610.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$820.00
.b	In addition, off-sale Sunday during authorized hours (special Sunday license)	
	Beer	\$160.00
	Beer and light wine	\$210.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$280.00
F, Yacht clubs		
	On sale, all hours, seven days per week (special Sunday license)	
	Beer	\$2,270.00
	Beer and light wine	\$4,560.00
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$6,830.00
ICA, Institutions for the care of the aged		
	On sale, seven days per week, during authorized hours	
	Beer, wine and liquor	\$2,660.00
WB, Wine bars		
	On and off sale, seven days per week, eleven a.m. to twelve midnight, Monday through Sunday	
	Beer and wine	\$2,300.00

Temporary Alcoholic Beverage Licenses

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.

City of Annapolis Fees Schedule for FY 2025

Effective July 1, 2024

Temporary Special Class C License to Clubs	
Beer	\$50.00/day
Beer, wine and liquor	\$75.00/day
Temporary Special Class C License to Theaters	
Beer, wine and liquor	\$5.00/day
\$100.00 annual maximum	
Consumption on City Property License	
Beer, wine and liquor	\$50.00/day
\$250 annual maximum	

Explanation: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
 Underlining indicates a change to the City Code.
 Underlining & black - copyediting or reformatting of existing Code section
 Underlining & red - new matter added to the code.